THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES

VOLUME XCVI 1976

This Volume is published with assistance from the British Academy

CONTENTS

D	A	~	-

1. E. K. Borthwick The 'Flower of the Argives' and a neglected meaning of "ANΘΟΣ"

8. J. N. COLDSTREAM Hero-cults in the age of Homer

18. R. Drews The earliest Greek settlements on the Black Sea

32. M. Dyson Knowledge and hedonism in Plato's Protagoras

46. E. S. GRUEN The origins of the Achaean War

70. H. M. LEE The TEPMA and the javelin in Pindar, Nemean vii 70-3, and Greek athletics

80. M. M. MARKLE III Support of Athenian intellectuals for Philip: a study of Isocrates' Philippus and Speusippus' Letter to Philip

100. N. Robertson The Thessalian expedition of 480 B.C.

121. T. C. W. STINTON Notes on Greek tragedy, I

146. Notes (J. K. Anderson; N. B. Booth; E. K. Borthwick; P. A. Brunt; R. M. Cook; H. van Effenterre; G. Giangrande; J. V. Luce; T. C. W. Stinton; D. J. R. Williams)

164. NOTICES OF BOOKS

274. BOOKS RECEIVED

283. INDEXES

THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES 31-34 GORDON SQUARE, LONDON, WC1H 0PP PUBLISHED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE SOCIETY

THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES

OFFICERS AND COUNCIL FOR 1976-77.

President

PROFESSOR ROBERT BROWNING

Vice-Presidents

The following ex-Presidents:

PROF. E. R. DODDS, D.Litt., F.B.A., 1943-50 PROF. R. P. WINNINGTON-INGRAM, D.Litt., F.B.A., 1959-62 PROF. A. ANDREWES, F.B.A., 1962-65 PROF. N. G. L. HAMMOND, D. S.O., F.B.A., 1965-68 PROF. E. G. TURNER, C.B.E., F.B.A., 1968-71 PROF. K. J. DOVER, F.B.A., 1971-74

PROF. BERNARD ASHMOLE, C.B.E., F.B.A.

SIR JOHN FORSDYKE, K.C.B.

Council

Elected 1974 DR. A. W. BULLOCH
DR. A. W. BULLOCH
DR. A. H. COXON
DR. H. B. GOTTSCHALK
DR. A. J. GRAHAM
DR. J. HALDANB
J. H. KELLS
DR. G. E. R. LLOYD
G. E. M. DE STE. CROIX
DR. T. J. SAUNDERS

Elected 1975 Elected 1975

MRS. C. HANDLEY
D. E. L. HAYNES
PROF. I. G. KIDD
G. C. NEAL
S. G. PEMBROKE
DR. J. PINSENT
PROF. B. P. REARDON
DR. T. T. B. RYDER
J. C. G. STRACHAN
O. TAPLIN

Elected 1976
E. BOWIE
J. W. GARDNER
SIR DAVID HUNT
DR. A. J. OHNSON
DR. A. B. LLOYD
M. H. B. MARSHALL
PROF. H. D. RANKIN
D. B. ROBINSON
DR. C. ROWE
DR. C. SOURVINOU-INWOOD

Editorial Committee

DR. J. K. DAVIES (Editor)
J. C. B. LOWE (Review Editor)
DR. A. J. PRAG (Editor of Archaeological Reports)

DR. A. M. SNODGRASS DR. G. E. R. LLOYD MRS. P. B. EASTERLING

Trustees

PROF. C. MARTIN ROBERTSON

Hon. Treasurer

Hon. Secretary

PROF. J. P. BARRON | PROF. P. T. STEVENS

Hon. Secretary for U.S.A. A. BERNARD WATERFIELD, F.C.A. | PROF. R. P. WINNINGTON-INGRAM, | PROF. STERLING DOW F.B.A.

Secretary MRS. E. M. DUNCAN

Hon. Auditors

SHIPLEY BLACKBURN 52-53 JERMYN STREET, LONDON, SWIY 6LZ.

Bankers

MESSRS. COUTTS & Co., 15 LOMBARD STREET, ECSV 9AU.

Officers of the Joint Library

Hon, Librarian PROF. J. P. BARRON MISS A. E. HEALEY

Librarian

Sub-Librarian F. H. JENKINS

Keeper of Lantern Slides MRS. R. POOLE-WILSON

Contributions to the Journal should be sent to Dr. J. K. Davies, Oriel College, Oxford, OX1 4EW Books intended for review should be addressed to The Librarian, Hellenic Society, 31-34 Gordon Square WC1H 0PP

METHUEN ①

ANNOUNCING A MAJOR NEW BOOK OF INTEREST TO ALL CONCERNED WITH HELLENIC STUDIES

Library of Numismatics, General Editor: PHILIP GRIERSON

ARCHAIC AND CLASSICAL GREEK



COLIN M KRAAY

This is the first comprehensive survey of Greek coinage to be published for over forty years, during which time great advances have been made in numismatic research and many long-accepted views have been questioned or overthrown.

Dr Kraay describes the development of Greek coinage from its beginning in the seventh century BC until its character was decisively changed by the kingdoms which arose out of the empire of Alexander the Great at the end of the fourth century. He gives separate and parallel historical treatment to the coinage of each geographical area, and in a number of general chapters he unites these themes into a picture of the western world, the form of which conditioned that of all later coinages. Wherever possible he integrates the story of coinage in each state into its political history, indeed, the coinage itself illustrates and amplifies that history.

Contents Preface; List of abbreviations; Introduction; Coins and minting; Asia Minor to the Inonian revolt; Aegina, the Aegean islands and Crete; Athens; Corinth and Euboea; The Peloponnese; Central Greece; Macedonia and Thrace; Magna Craecia; Sicily; Western Asia Minor: the fifth and fourth centuries; The Persian empire; Coins in the Greek world; Appendices; Index of mints; Index of personal names; General index: Maps; List of plates: Plates.

Eleven hundred coins are illustrated in 64 pages of collotype plates.

The Author is Keeper of the Heberden Coin Room in the Ashmolean Museum, Oxford, a lecturer in Greek numismatics in the University of Oxford, and a Fellow of Wolfson College.

Methuen: 246 \times 189 mm: 416 + 64 pp black and white collotype plates: September: £30.00 net: 416 12310 4

To be published in the United States by California University Press

METHUEN is an Academic Division imprint of Associated Book Publishers

A History of Greek Art

MARTIN ROBERTSON

A new and large-scale illustrated history of Greek art from the archaic to the hellenistic period: the development, maturity and decline of one of the richest and most inventive artistic cultures, lying at the root of the European tradition.

'This is a sane and sensitive study, which gives the mature opinions of a thoughtful and cultured scholar. Those who already have some knowledge of Greek sculpture and painting will find here much that is illuminating or provocative.'

The Times Higher Education Supplement

Volume 1: Text

Volume 2: Plates

The Set £25.00 net



CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS

The Loeb Classical Library

NEW VOLUMES 1976

Each volume £3.40 net.

- 324 CICERO In Catilinam Pro Murena Pro Sulla Pro Flacco Translated by C. Macdonald
- 427 PLUTARCH Moralia XIII 1 Essay on Platonic Topics
- 470 PLUTARCH Moralia XIII 2 Essays on Stoic Topics Translated by H. Cherniss
- **471 THEOPHRASTUS De Causis Plantarum I** Translated by B. Einarson and G. K. K. Link
- **452 LIBANIUS II Selected Orations** Translated by A. F. Norman (1977)

WILLIAM HEINEMANN HARVARD UNIVERSITY PRESS

History of Classical Scholarship from 1300 to 1850

Rudolf Pfeiffer

The first volume of History of Classical Scholarship described the laying of the foundations by Greek poets and scholars in the last three centuries B.C. Taking up the story with the revival of classical studies inspired by Petrarch 1300 years later, Professor Pfeiffer now describes the achievements of the Italian humanists and the independent movement in Holland that culminated in Erasmus and the German scholar-reformers, and traces the development of classical scholarship in Western Europe through the next 300 years. £7.50

Epigrammata Graeca

Edited by Sir Denys Page

This book includes all epigrams ascribed to Greek authors from Archilochus to Meleager, and in addition the two best of the epigrammatists from the following period, Philodemus and Crinagoras. The majority of the epigrams come from the Palatinate and Planudean manuscripts of the Greek Anthology, which have been recollated for the apparatus criticus. £5 Oxford Classical Texts

Athenian White Lekythoi

Patterns and Painters

Donna Carol Kurtz

White *lekythoi* are containers for oil, made of clay and decorated on a specially prepared white surface. Most of the scenes are drawn from the lives of Athenians of the fifth century B.C. and as visual records of contemporary life and customs they are unparalleled in Greek art. This book is primarily a study of the painters of these vases and their characteristic patterns, from the later sixth century to about 300 B.C. Illustrated £35 Oxford Monographs on Classical Archaeology

A History of the Ancient World

Chester G. Starr

This is a comprehensive and readable survey of history from the beginnings of man to the fifth century after Christ. The author presents a living story of the great stream of development from the Near East through Greece and Rome, and of its links with Indian and Chinese civilization. Second edition illustrated £6

Oxford University Press

The Stage of Aristophanes

C. W. DEARDEN

A new approach to the problem of the physical form of fifth-century Athenian theatre, aiming to show the kind of theatre which Aristophanes' plays seem to imply and the extent to which this is compatible with the archaeological and other evidence.

'An interesting and well-researched guide . . . highly recommended for all students of drama.'—Choice, American Library Association

University of London Classical Studies, No. 7 £7.00

The *Aratus* ascribed to Germanicus Caesar

edited by D. B. GAIN

A much-needed new text of this Latin version of Aratus' *Phaenomena*. Dr Gain gives the first English translation and a fully annotated text which incorporates Housman's many brilliant conjectures, and challenges both the modern view of the poem's authorship and its usual title of *Aratea*.

University of London Classical Studies, No. 8 £9.00

Flavius Cresconius Corippus: In laudem Iustini Augusti minoris

edited by AVERIL CAMERON

Corippus' panegyric on Justin II is of unique literary and linguistic interest as a major Latin poem produced in the Greek world of sixth-century Constantinople. Dr Cameron provides a new critical text with the first English translation and an historical commentary which gives special attention to the historical and iconographic importance of the work.

Illustrated £12.95

Early Virgil WILLIAM BERG

'A bold and interesting work. The result is by no means a synthesis of orthodox opinion; the study is animated by many new insights into the general literary milieu of Greek and Roman pastoral.'

-Phoenix
£5.50

Parabasis and Animal Choruses

G. M. SIFAKIS

'... welcomed for its sound scholarship, full analysis of all the forms and themes of the comic parabasis, and excellent discussion and pictures of comic choruses on vases.' T.L.S. £6.00

Menander: The Girl from Samos

translated by ERIC G. TURNER

'Many will have heard Turner's version in a Radio Three production and will welcome the chance to read the 'whole' play, as completed by him; his aim 'to give pleasure through theatrical liveliness' has been fully realized.'—Greece and Rome

Paperback £1.20

The Athlone Press

A Selection of Classical Studies

The Crimen Maiestatis in the Roman Republic and Augustan Principate

by R. A. Bauman 1970. 330 pp. R12,00

The Decipherment of the Minoan Linear A and Pictographic Scripts

by S. Davis 1970. 342 pp. 274 illus. R18,00

Sumerograms and Akkadograms in Minoan Hittite

by S. Davis 1969. 45 pp. R4,00

The Idea of Space in Greek Architecture: with special reference to the Doric temple and its setting

by R. D. Martienssen 1968, 191 pp. R6,00

Obtainable from:

Witwatersrand University Press

1 Jan Smuts Avenue, 2001 Johannesburg, South Africa

The Mycenaean World

JOHN CHADWICK

'Dr Chadwick has taken full account of all the latest relevant excavations, and scientific work, such as the anlaysis of Minoan and Mycenaean pottery and geological researches on the eruption of Thera... there can be no doubt that the general picture here presented is correct. This is an absolutely fascinating book, which reads like a detective story and at the same time greatly extends the boundaries of our knowledge.' *The Times*

Hard covers £7.50 net Paperback £2.95 net

CAMBRIDGE CLASSICAL STUDIES

The Seleucid Army

Organisation and Tactics in the Great Campaigns

B. BAR-KOCHVA

A study of the organisation and tactics of the Seleucid armies from 312 to 129 BC. This is the first comprehensive study of any of the Hellenistic armies, and is intended for specialists in military history and the history of Judaism as well as for ancient historians.

£5.50 net

CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS

ASPECTS OF GREEK AND ROMAN LIFE

GENERAL EDITOR: H. H. SCULLARD Professor Emeritus of Ancient History, University of London

Festivals of the Athenians H. W. PARKE

Professor Parke describes the chief ceremonial occasions of ancient Athens in their order in the calendar, and to offer the reader a general picture of the religious year as it presented itself to the Athenian citizen. By the term 'festivals' he means us to understand those days set aside by the Athenian state for the worship of deities; for there were no secular festivals as such, all holidays being dedicated to particular gods and goddesses. The book is divided into two parts, the first and longest of which deals in turn with each of the twelve festivals in the Athenian calendar, the second with other festivals unplaced in the calendar, or local.

With 77 illustrations

ISBN 0 500 40033 4

£9.50

Philip II and Macedonian Imperialism J. R. ELLIS

Dr Ellis's well-argued account puts a new complexion on Macedonian political and military strategy under Philip II. He treats in detail the changing relationship between Philip and the Athenians and establishes a Macedonian-based viewpoint for the complex dealings of the two states, for which documentation survives almost exclusively from the Athenian viewpoint alone. The argument he puts forward and develops is that Macedonian imperialism (of which the conquests of Philip's son Alexander the Great are the most spectacular demonstration) was not the product of one man's motivations but arose out of internal socio-military pressures, to which the king too was subject. With 77 illustrations ISBN 0 500 40028 8 £9.50

Tiberius the Politician BARBARA LEVICK

The reputation of Tiberius Caesar has risen and fallen with bewildering rapidity, from the popular expressions of exultant hatred that greeted his death to the rehabilitations of recent times. The age of change that he inhabited, of the shift from Republic to Empire, made him exceptionally a product of his circumstances. Temperament, tastes, and the consciousness of an ancestry already crucial in Roman history for half a millennium, inclined Tiberius to Republicanism and to the political practices of the older Roman tradition. From his place within the dynasty of Augustus, however, he received the supreme power of an autocrat. The conflict of these two influences dominated a life in which politics - rather than personal psychology - had an overmastering influence, often of life or death, on the closest personal relations. It expressed itself in Tiberius' dealings with both nobility and plebeians, and in his paradoxical attempted forcing of the Senate towards greater freedom of initiative. The consequences are traced simultaneously with those of the vendetta pursued against Tiberius for three decades by less successful members of the imperial household, such as Augustus' divorced wife Scribonia and her descendants; for far from being brought to power as a last resort, Tiberius already knew at thirty years of age that he was destined to rule. The catastrophic consequences for members of the factious Augustan family and for lesser politicians of Tiberius' failure to end this feud are examined in terms of the treason trials that in an age of generally ordered calm came to terrorize the ruling inner circle.

In the light of recent research Dr Levick newly evaluates Tiberius' provincial policy; and assesses from evidence including political catchwords of the time how he himself wished his political career to be seen. With 77 illustrations ISBN 0 500 40029 6 £9.50

Call Thames and Hudson

For our complete catalogue, and details af new and forthcoming titles, please write to 30 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3QP (mentioning Journal of Hellenic Studies)

Dumbarton Oaks Bibliographies based on Byzantinische Zeitschrift

Series I: Literature on Byzantine Art 1892-1967

Edited by Jelisaveta Stanojevich Allen, Bibliographer, Dumbarton Oaks Center for Byzantine Studies

The semi-annual periodical Byzantinische Zeitschrift has devoted more than 200 pages each year to a critical bibliography prepared by leading scholars from many countries. The value to Byzantine scholars of these listings in themselves is inestimable, but with the cumulative indexing begun more than thirty years ago by the late Professor R. P. Blake of Harvard University, the value is surely even greater. In 1942 the enterprise was transferred to Dumbarton Oaks, where the bibliography has since been cumulated, classified, expanded and kept up-to-date. Now the first part of this project is available in book form as described below, while further series are planned for other subject categories.

Literature on Byzantine Art, Vol. 1, By Location

The present volume provides a cumulative classification of art historical literature based on entries in Volumes 1-60 of the periodical. Nearly 20,000 entries are topographically arranged by continent, country, region and site. The listings for each country contain further subdivisions by form, such as architecture, mosaics, paintings and sculpture. There are indices for authors and names of places. Volume 1 is published in two separately bound parts, which are sold only as a set.

'A new bibliographic tool of extraordinary value... make instantly accessible the basic bibliography for the art and archeology of every site significant for Byzantine culture, broadly defined. Whether you want a detailed illustrated description of a specific church or a general topographic treatment of a city or region you can expect to be guided to the best available literature in both periodicals and monographs.' David H. Wright, SLAVIC REVIEW

1973 28.5 x 22.5 cm Total 1,095 pp. Cloth ISBN 0 7201 0217 0 £24.00 the set of two parts

Literature on Byzantine Art, Vol. 2, By Categories

The companion bibliography to Volume 1 offers a cumulative classification of literature on the history of Byzantine art in general and according to media. Some 10,000 entries appear under a variety of main sections, which include bibliographies and literary sources, general works, architecture, sculpture, painting, illuminated manuscripts, iconography, and museums, collections, exhibitions. Each main section is further subdivided. General and author indices facilitate access to the main body of the work.

1976 28.5 x 22.5 cm 614 pp. Cloth ISBN 0 7201 0218 9 £25.00



3 BLOOMSBURY PLACE LONDON WCIA 2QA ENGLAND

UNIVERSITY OF LONDON INSTITUTE OF CLASSICAL STUDIES

31-34 Gordon Square, London WC1H 0PY

PUBLICATIONS

BULLETIN NUMBER 23 (1976)

BULLETIN SUPPLEMENTS include

- No. 19 PHLYAX VASES Second edition revised and enlarged By A. D. Trendall (1967). Pp. xv+116 + 14pls.
- No. 20 MONUMENTS ILLUSTRATING TRAGEDY AND SATYR PLAY Revised edition with appendix illustrating particular plays By T. B. L. Webster (1967). Pp. xii+190 + 8pls.
- No. 21.1 METRICAL ANALYSES OF TRAGIC CHORUSES—1 By A. M. Dale (1971). Pp. ix + 101. (Fascs, 2 and 3 in preparation)
- No. 23 MONUMENTS ILLUSTRATING OLD AND MIDDLE COMEDY Second edition revised and enlarged By T. B. L. Webster (1969). Pp. xii+100 + 10pls.
- No. 24 MONUMENTS ILLUSTRATING NEW COMEDY Second edition revised and enlarged By T. B. L. Webster (1969). Pp. xix + 335 + 8pls.
- No. 25 PROBLEMS IN QUINTILIAN By Michael Winterbottom (1970) Pp. xi+225.
- No. 26 THE RED-FIGURED VASES OF LUCANIA CAMPANIA AND SICILY— By A. D. Trendall. FIRST SUPPLEMENT (1970). Pp. xiv+144+28 pls.
- No. 31 SECOND SUPPLEMENT (1974). Pp. xii+150+16 pls. Price £4.00
- No. 27 CORINTHIAN KOMOS VASES By Axel Seeberg (1971). Pp. xv+107+15pls.
- No. 28 NOTES ON THE LAWS OF PLATO By Trevor J. Saunders (1972) Pp. xvii+148.
- No. 30 SIGLES ET ABRÉVIATIONS DANS LES PAPYRUS DOCUMENTAIRES GRECS: RECHERCHES DE PALÉOGRAPHIE By Alain Blanchard (1974) Pp. xii + 59 + 6 pls.
- No. 32 A NEW OXYRHYNCHUS PAPYRUS: THE HYPOTHESIS OF EURIPIDES' *ALEXANDROS* By R. A. Coles (1974). Pp. vii + 70 + 6 pls.
- No. 33 THE TEXTUAL CRITICISM OF DOCUMENTARY PAPYRI—PROLEGO-MENA Second edition By Herbert C. Youtie (1974). Pp. ix + 69 + 14 pls.
- No. 34 APULIAN RED-FIGURED PATERAE By G. Schneider-Herrmann In prepara-
- No. 35 AN INTRODUCTION TO PALLADIUS By R. H. Rodgers (1975). Pp. xvi+ 180+8 pls.
- No. 36 THE TEXT AND LANGUAGE OF A VULGAR LATIN CHRONICLE (ANONYMUS VALESIANUS II) By J. N. Adams. Pp. xxv + 189.
- No. 37 THE MANUSCRIPT TRADITION OF CORNELIUS NEPOS By P. K. Marshall In preparation

STUDIES IN MYCENAEAN INSCRIPTIONS AND DIALECT XIX—1973

A SURVEY OF PERIODICALS RELEVANT TO BYZANTINE STUDIES IN SEVERAL LONDON LIBRARIES (1968)

Enquiries and orders to Institute of Classical Studies direct

THE SOCIETY FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES

REPRINTS

Kraus Reprint, a Division of Kraus-Thomson Organization Limited, is now reprinting Volumes 1-84 of the JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES.

Cost per set with Atlas 1-8 and General Index clothbound \$2319.00 paperbound \$2039.00

Single volumes paperbound 1-84 \$23.50 General Index 1-60 paperbound \$16.50 Atlas (contains plates for vols. 1-8) \$48.50

Enquiries to Kraus Reprint, a Division of Kraus-Thomson Organization Limited, FL-9491 Nendeln, Liechtenstein.

Volumes 85-95 are obtainable from The Secretary, Society for the Promotion of Hellenic Studies, 31-34 Gordon Square, London, WC1H 0PP.

Hellenic and Roman Societies

SLIDES COLLECTION

The Slides Collection contains 4,300 coloured slides ($2'' \times 2''$) covering a wide variety of subjects, including sites on the Greek mainland, the Greek islands, Rome, Italy and the Roman Empire, Etruscan tomb paintings, Roman frescoes and mosaics and Greek vases: objects from the Greek and Roman Life Room of the British Museum are well represented.

Sets and filmstrips are available to members, and the Keeper of Slides will be pleased to send a list of these on request.

There are 23 coloured sets $(2'' \times 2'')$, of which 13 are available as filmstrips. There are also 4 black and white sets $(2'' \times 2'')$ and 11 black and white filmstrips. All may be bought or hired by members: notes to the sets are included in the hire price of 80p per set, plus postage, or for purchase at the price stated on the list. Several new sets are projected.

A catalogue of coloured slides is available for purchase or hire. There are 10,000 B/W $(3\frac{1}{4}'' \times 3\frac{1}{4}'')$ slides from which prints or $2'' \times 2''$ slides may be made.

For particulars apply to The Secretary of either Society at 31-34 Gordon Square, London, WC1H 0PP

THE JOURNAL OF HELLENIC STUDIES

VOLUME XCVI

1976

PUBLISHED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE SOCIETY
FOR THE PROMOTION OF HELLENIC STUDIES

MDCCCCLXXVI

The Rights of Translation and Reproduction are Reserved

CONTENTS

E. K. Borthwick	• •	The 'Flower of the Argives' and a neglected meaning of " $AN\Theta O\Sigma$	I
J. N. Coldstream		Hero-cults in the age of Homer	8
R. Drews		The earliest Greek settlements on the Black Sea	18
M. Dyson		Knowledge and hedonism in Plato's Protagoras	32
E. S. Gruen		The origins of the Achaean War	46
H. M. Lee		The TEPMA and the javelin in Pindar, Nemean vii 70-3, and Greek athletics (Plates I-II)	70
M. M. Markle III		Support of Athenian intellectuals for Philip: a study of Isocrates' <i>Philippus</i> and Speusippus' <i>Letter to Philip</i>	80
N. Robertson		The Thessalian expedition of 480 B.C	100
T. C. W. STINTON		Notes on Greek tragedy, I	121
Notes			
J. K. Anderson		Stymphalian and other birds	146
N. B. Воотн	••	A mistake to be avoided in the interpretation of Empedocles fr. 100	147
E. K. Borthwick	• •	The scene on the Panagjurischte Amphora: a new solution	148
P. A. Brunt		Anaximenes and King Alexander I of Macedon	151
R. M. Соок		A supplementary note on Meniskoi	153
H. Van Effenterre		Demeter on a Knossian ring-inscription	154
G. Giangrande		Textual problems in the Periplus Maris Erythraei	154
J. V. Luce		Asteris and the twin harbours (Plates III-IV)	157
T. C. W. STINTON		Solon, fragment 25	159
D. J. R. WILLIAMS		A fragment by Onesimos (Plate IVc)	162
Notices of Books			164
BOOKS RECEIVED			274
Lyppyrna			080

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Hellenic Society, the Editorial Committee of the Journal, and the contributor concerned (H. M. Lee) wish to express their thanks to the following institutions and individuals for granting permissions for reproductions: to the Museum of Fine Arts, Boston, for Plate Ia-b; to Professors A. E. and I. K. Raubitschek for Plate IIb; to Die Staatliche Museen, Antikensammlung, Berlin, for Plate IIa; and to the Wagner-Museum, Würxburg, for Plate IIc.